Student Senate Consultative Committee (SSCC)
October 18, 2019
Minutes of the Meeting

These minutes reflect discussion and debate at a meeting of a committee of the University of Minnesota
Senate; none of the comments, conclusions, or actions reported in these minutes reflect the views of, nor
are they binding on, the senate, the administration, or the Board of Regents.

[In these minutes: SSCC Updates; Discussion about Hunger Initiatives on Each Campus;
Approval of the Docket for the Student Senate Meeting on Thursday, November 7, 2019; Debrief
- Student Senate Retreat]

PRESENT: Amy Ma (chair), Ryan Machtmes (vice chair), [saiah Wray Ogren (ranking student
senator), Madison Anderson, Josh Westfield, Nathan Carlson, Rachel Kieffer, Briggs Tople
(proxy for Berger), Paul Hendrickx (proxy for Singh), Sam Shepherd

REGRETS: Manpreet Singh, Austin Berger

ABSENT: Otto Johnson, Josh Lesser

GUESTS: None

OTHERS: Vickie Courtney

Chair Amy Ma welcomed the committee, and members introduced themselves.

1. SSCC Updates - Ma asked each SSCC member to provide an update from their respective
group and the responses were as follows:

e [saiah Ogren stated that he recently met with Amy Pittenger, chair, Faculty Consultative
Committee (FCC), on his ongoing work on non-resident, non-reciprocity tuition (NRNR).
He is working on amending his resolution on the issue. At the last Board of Regents
meeting, the board approved the two-year dining contract extension. Finally, he is
working on finding better designated space for student government use.

e Ryan Machtmes said that he was just recently re-appointed to the SSCC as vice chair. He
recently met with the P& A Senate where discussions were had around employee benefits
and retirement account distributions. He said that he plans to be more active in liaising
with the P&A and Civil Service Senates.

e Nathan Carlson from the Rochester Student Association (RSA) stated that the RSA
recently hired a new student activities director. They are creating new committees to
work on specific issues on campus as well. Finally, President Gabel will be visiting
campus on October 24th.

e Josh Westfield said that the Morris Campus Student Association (MCSA) has recently
run into issues with divisive messaging and signage on campus. Several student
organizations have endorsed a letter calling for unity and finding it unacceptable to target

1



particular members of the community. Additionally, MCSA has elected their first year
representatives and the campus assembly steering committee is working on new
recruiting strategies.

e Sam Shepherd stated that the University of Minnesota Duluth Student Association
(UMDSA) recently met with Gerald Pepper, associate vice chancellor, UMD Academic
Affairs, to discuss course evaluations. Their speed advising event was a success and they
are hosting a forum for Duluth City Council candidates next week. They are also looking
to fill two vacant student senator seats soon.

e Briggs Tople said that the Minnesota Student Association (MSA) recently passed a
resolution supporting the University’s unionized workers. Additionally, MSA
representatives to the Board of Regents worked closely on the dining contract and the
Government and Local Affairs Committee is working on addressing the possibility of
new high rise housing in Dinkytown. During Homecoming, MSA held a “Gopher
Snacks” event on the Washington Avenue bridge handing out water, apples, and other
snacks. MSA will also continue its work on the “Rename, Reclaim” campaign on
building names.

e Madison Anderson said that the Council of Graduate Students (COGS) recently held a
few events including donut hours for graduate students to meet one another. They also
had a free movie showing of Toy Story 4 for students with families. Next week, Kathy
Brown, vice president, Office for Human Resources, will be attending their general
assembly in order to discuss changes to the policies surrounding student employment.
Graduate students are also voicing concerns with the change to the graduate student
health benefit plan vendor.

e Paul Hendrickx stated that the Crookston Student Association (CSA) is working to create
a game cleaning room for those students who actively hunt and fish on and around
campus. Other schools like Bemidji State already have rooms like these. Additionally,
they are still looking into dining hours and prices. Finally, security has been a hot topic
with requests for more lighting in parking lots and better communication and plans for
door locks.

e Rachel Kieffer said that the Senate Committee on Student Affairs (SCSA) recently met
with representatives from One Stop Student Services to discuss financial wellness and
counseling for students. They also heard from the Office for Information Technology
about ongoing projects and changes within the University as well as Lisa Samuelson
from Crookston who brought up several initiatives similar to what Hendrickx just
mentioned.

e Ma stated that the University is holding public interviews for the vice president for
human resources position and encouraged students to attend those sessions. Ma said she
will also be attending a forum next week on institutional building history to continue the
community conversation on that issue. Finally, she stated that next Thursday, Governor
Tim Walz will be proclaiming it to be “College Food Insecurity Awareness Day” in the
state of Minnesota.

2. Discussion about Hunger Initiatives on Each Campus - Ma then noted that she is working
on some messaging around the food insecurity proclamation and asked for SSCC members to

2



provide as many resources as they could for each campus so that they may be disseminated to as
many students as possible. Tople suggested adding the “Swipe Out Hunger” program to the
email. Ma agreed and added that she will be working with that program’s director as well to
perhaps expand their scope. Anderson said she would speak to COGS leadership on any
additional resources.

Highlighting the system campuses, Shepherd said UMD has a similar swipes program for extra
meals. Carlson said UMR has a pamphlet on local food options and they are also working on
providing a healthy food vending machine. Westfield said that Stevens County has a food shelf
that students can access. Hendrickx stated that in Crookston, they have traditionally had a food
bank on campus that partners with the North County Food bank in Grand Forks.

After the conclusion of this meeting, Ma sent out the attached email to all students at the
University.

3. Approval of the Docket for the Student Senate Meeting on Thursday, November 7, 2019 -
Ma then gave an overview of the docket for the Student Senate Meeting on Thursday, November
7,2019. She stated that since the meeting is still about three weeks away, there will be no vote
today to approve the docket, but an electronic vote to approve the docket will be held soon.
(Note: The docket was approved on October 30, 2019 via electronic vote.)

While discussing item 8 on the docket, Undergraduate Research Volunteers Resolution, many
members from the system campuses stated that undocumented undergraduate research seems to
happen all the time. Anderson said that COGS is working on similar issues of graduate students
working without being paid.

4. Debrief - Student Senate Retreat - Ma then went on to discuss the Student Senate retreat and
debrief with committee members about how they felt it went. The committee discussed a survey
that was sent to all in attendance to provide feedback on the various aspects of the retreat.
Members said that they will likely do more strategic planning for the upcoming year.

Hearing no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Chris Kwapick
University Senate Office


https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KamjVN9fTuTtNaZk04WpdOZ8vjuwW3-1/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1_BMpgXcuPDYyvKgBxXUJnvA0o419qBBTI8xfNQ-Qda8/edit?usp=sharing

